7 March 1978

Dear Stusrt,

I decided thet the best way of reflecting upon the comsultstion in
Versasilles on the Ordinotion ol Women, would be by wey of writing to
you. However s 1 wish to shere whot 1 had to say with e few other
people as well it did not seem quite » .ropriste to do this simply by
way of on inmensly long personsl letter, snd so 1 have cast my thoughts
into & eonfidential memorandum for you. Iﬂiinply do not know when ond
how we are going to get our rethor modest report of two or three peges
out from under thekrspe! It will go the Secreterivt for Unity snd to
Bislhop Howee. 1 understond the ususl petterm for ..im would be to send
it to irovinc: s but of course at thet moment it would cesse to be @
confidentiol document snd though, in sll conscience, there cennot be
#id to be onything medly confidentisl or exciting in whot we sey, you
know how it is with the Voticsne They it on things. First it will
be shored with the Secreterist. Then it will be shown to verious other
bedies snd I suppoce thet willl include the Holy Uffice. And given helf
a» chence I suppoce they will try end sit on it. ( I may eodd thet not
only did their femousdeclerstion infuriste the biblicsd commiuveion but
I guese it snnoyed the Secreteriet for Unity who weren't consulted
either wnd who hove reteslisted by minimising the ststus of the Declersticn
pointing out its poor resscoming end denying sny officiel stoatus to the
commentsry w ich they say wes Just put out es ¢ briefing document for
journs istsl) lowever, we did urge the oxtreme importsnce of this being

ovadble, for’ exo: le to Anglicen Bishops ot Lesmbeth.

wWhet I decided I wented to do wes not simply to reproduce the report
though I will gledly show it to you if you like, but tc reflect upon it
upon the discussion on vhiclh fortunately 1 slresdy have considercble
minutes, ond my own impressions. You will notice I have lo elled it
confidentisl. 1t wes sgrecd smong the mombers of the consuetotion that
the re ort could be s oken pbout or shown in €onfidence to responsible
persons who would respect the ceme degree of confidentislity. Whed nmust
not hepp n ie that we either quote publicly or publis! the apport., I
decided I would not put my memorsndum cn stencil ss this would inevitsbly
lead both to & wider dianzmination then is perheps crudent end en

imp icotion of lesser confidentislity. 1 suppose 1 teke the view thot
enyone to whom 1 send it knows q ite well where to quote it or to whom
to show it, I hope you mey find it of some intervst and I suppose Dob
mey olso do sée I cortainly feel thet the wilder :tetements sbout wi t
the Romon Cotholie Church will or will not do et either end of the scele

ere called in question by the Verssilles mceting.

I sm by now sccumulsting ® considersble smount of documentetion some of
whick I shell plece in the resource files in Church licuse whici re being
mpinteine! by Dephne Freeer of the BMU. It does of course meen thet I &m
only too gled to be of eny sscictence in this eres siould you or #nyone

elce wish,

Yours ever

L




